
No. RFI Date Date Answered Description of RFI Response to RFI

1 7/7/2022 7/11/2022 Who will be responsible for soils compaction testing?
The District will utilize its contracted geotechnical firm for soils compaction 

testing. 

2 7/7/2022 7/11/2022

How should mobilization for Pipelines 7 & 8 be handled should 

the work not be continuous? Bid Items 101-104 are only 

representative of the work for Pipeline 6A. Should there be 

similar for 7 & 8?

District has issued an addendum to the Bid Schedules, in which Items 102-104 

have been added to Bid Schedules II and III as Items 224-226 and 314-316, 

respectively.

3 7/7/2022 7/11/2022
Item 101 sets forth costs for permitting. If BCVWD is to utilize an 

existing permit, are permits needed?

As per the District issued addendum, Bid Item 101 has been modified to remove 

"project permits".

4 7/8/2022 7/11/2022 Are bid bonds required for the bid package? No. Bid bonds are not required for this Project. 

5 7/12/2022 7/13/2022

Could District-furnished valves be delivered to Contractor's yard 

for assembly to be bolted up or does assembly need to happen on-

site?

All materials will remain within the area. The Contractor may utilize the District's 

Phase II pond site (where materials are stored) as a staging area. The site is located 

and accessible from Brookside Avenue (north side), just east of Beaumont Avenue. 

Please note that there is no power at this site, so a generator would be needed for 

things such as an air compressor, or other equipment. 

6 7/12/2022 7/13/2022
Re: Bid Item 105 - Does pavement need to be sawcut and 

removed or can pavement be removed through grinding?
Sawcut is not mandatory. Grinding is acceptable. 

7 7/12/2022 7/13/2022 Will there be construction staking for this project?

No. The layout will be horizontal only and conducted via a field walk with District 

Engineering & Field Staff. Storm drain facilities currently being installed should be 

below the pipelines. Other utilities (i.e. gas, FO) would be marked out through 

USA. Potholing shall be conducted by the contractor prior to construction to 

confirm horizontal and vertical locations of other existing utilities. 
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